
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

  
 

  
 
 
 
 

LAKOTA LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Human Resources Office 

 
TO:  All Certified Staff Members 
FROM: Human Resources 
DATE:  October 17, 2025 
 
 
 
We are now accepting applications for the position of Substitute Teacher,  1 FTE  
 
 
 
Location:  Lakota Preschool 
  
 
 
Qualifications:  Valid PK-3 or PK-5 Licensure preferred 
  K-12 Intervention Specialist preferred 
 
 
Dates of Employment: 11/13/25 to 2/26/26 and 2/25/26 to 5/8/26 
 
 
 
Application Process: Administration will review applicants who have completed an application through 

Frontline at www.lakotaonline.com and contact those applicants deemed best 
qualified for the position. 

 
 
 
 
Application Deadline: Until Filled 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Applicants that are offered positions shall be required to submit to an FBI/BCII criminal background check.  
Failure to satisfactorily pass the criminal background check based on the discretion of the Board of Education 
will preclude an individual from employment with the district. 
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	TO:  All Certified Staff Members

